Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

28th March, 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman / Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on
Thursday, 3rd April, 2014 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.
Yours faithfully
PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.  Routine Matters

(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest

2. Request for Deputations

3. Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 - 12)

4. Presentation: Northern Ireland Environment Agency - Historic Buildings Section

5. New Applications Received (Pages 13 - 26)

6. Streamlined Decisions Issued (Pages 27 - 34)

7. Deferred Items Under Consideration (Pages 35 - 42)

8. Reconsidered Iltems (Pages 43 - 46)

9. Schedule of Applications (Pages 47 - 58)







Page 3 Agenda Iltem 3

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 3 April 2014

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which have been attached for your information:

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

¢ Notification of a the making of a vesting order at Moltke Street

Department of the Environment

Notification of the Listing of Buildings at:

e Harding Memorial School — 105 Cregagh Road

e Willowfield Parish Hall — Cregagh Road

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

H - Northern Ireland Housing Executive
o USI n g Belfast Area Office i
= 32/36 Great Victoria Street ‘l%
Executive s s g
Telephone: 028 9031 7000 : Fax 028 9023 1117
Textphone: 0845 6504381
www nihe.gov.uk

S
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

The Chief Executive
Belfast City Council

4-10 Linenhall Street
Belfast

BT2 8BP

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT (NORTHERN IRELAND) 1972
THE HOUSING (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1981
NORTHERN IREL AND HOUSING EXECUTIVE

NOTICE THAT A VESTING ORDER HAS BECOME OPERATIVE

MOLTKE STREET, BELFAST

TAKE NOTICE that a Vesting Order in respect of which notice of application was served on you
by the Northern Ireland Housing Executive on 22™ October 2013 was made on 21" February 2014
and has become operative.

A copy of the Vesting Order and of the map or plan referred to therein may be seen during usual
office hours at the Belfast Area Office of the Executive, 32/36 Great Victoria Street, Belfast BT2

7BA, and may be obtained free of charge upon written request by or on behalf of any person
having an estate or interest in the land vested thereby.

Dated this 26th day of March 2014.

Okim&L

J McPeake
Chief Executive

Date B o _LI H 7
T —
Referred to. et
IACX___ICorp Comms Jdfem Sercs
6R___[spp =TSl

Dev F&R
P&L _ |PaP

e — 7257



Page 6

‘9)ep aininy B je panssi aq Aew 1oL3SId U} Ul SPIBAA J8Y)0 pue siy} o} Bunees sisi| Jeyund 310N

89G€ YIGINNN LSI1 SONIATING JI4OLSIH v10¢C YdleN G2 peieq

84987219

1Svd4139

joaliS aplejepy gL-0|

UNoY souale|)

JUSWIUOJIAUT 8Y} JO Juswpeds(

1SV41349 40 ALID 3HL NI
LS3HILNI DHOLSIH HO TVHENLOTLIHONY

1VIOS3dS 40 SONIGTINEG 40 1SIT HLYNO4 ALYIHL ANV 3¥ANNH I34HL



*AJUNWIWOD [BO0]
N~ ay} Joy eouepodul [eloos sey ) ‘Buieisp
pue Jejoeleyo |eulblo sy Jo yonul suiejal
) yoiym Buipjing jooyos Ainjusa-yienuam Ajes
w anissaldwi Uy ‘snjeA dnosb sey 3 Yoium uim
o (81.00/£0/92GH) 8¥is 8} JO Ypou 8y} 0} leH
Uslied [jews e yum peoy ybebai) jo epis Zdg 914
1sam au} uo jses Buloe) ‘pieAUNoD [BNUSD wuy funon
yum uejd uo Jejnbuelpenp ‘ZeslL pue Iseljeq
6261 Usamiag alays|im Uewieys pjeuibay peoy ybebaip oL
Aq suBisap o} papusjxe pue |Buusy T\ JO sbuljies pue sejeb Buipnjoul
subisap auj 0} ‘gL6} "2 }{INg '100YDS YoLgpal 1004og
6161 - 0061 Asi0}s-om) Aeg-iinw payoeiep |eoljewwAs g Alewud lepows|y Buipiey | 5z/ 06SEr 3s2/ivL | W L00/F0/SZ8H
000'0L:}40
uofoai3 19y 005°2:1 JaquinN
j0 aeq uonenjeaz pue uonduassg apelsy | pajsi] eeq Buipjing pPUS ysu| mn.__mnE__z ‘19 gH
BNl SO

PISUMOIIIM (PIBAR
1SV4134 40 ALIO FHL NI LSIHILNI DIHOLSIH HO TVINLOILIHONY TVID3dS 40 SONIATING 40 ._.w_._(ﬁL%WM,

3TNA3IHOS



Page 8

'€.61 1990J0Q | 810jeq 8oUiS OS SUOP SBY pue pue
m.c:r Hed swiuo} ‘Buipjing 8y} o} paxi) jou yBnouye ‘yoiym Buip|ing ayj jo abejung ayy UIyam ainjonuis Jo j08lqo Aue ‘g
:Buipjing ayj 0} paxy pue Buip|ing ay} o abe|INd aY} UIYIIM SINJONIIS IO 108lgo Aue ‘B

- Buiping pajsi| oy h_mﬁma se pajeal} o |leys Buimo|o) auj Jeys sepinoid gz 8oy pies ey} jo (2) ydeibered 310N

JuBL OuIAUT BY)- o Juguiedeq ey oy IBQuI0 ._o_ch\\\U

S, ;}@/
'8INPaYDS By} Ul JN0 J8S }S8IBJUI DLIOISIY JO [BINJISJIYDIE

|eloads jo sbuipjing jo isi| 8y} mmu:_uc_\xnmhms Jeyaq jeys u yi Buljgqeus 1emod Jayjo Auans Jo pue L6 JapIO (puejay)
WwayuHoN) Buluue|d sy} jo zi 8oy Aq 1l uo pe.isjuod siemod ey} jo asjoiexe ul juswineda aul IHO4IHIHL MON

AoT UIMN (ST petea

‘punog AND jseyjeg pue |1unod sBuip|ing oLOISIH B} Yiim peynsuoo sey Juswyedaq oYy g

‘}s@Isjul 211031y JO |Binjoslyole
|eloads Jo sbuipjing ale sjnpaysg payoeye ay) ui pequoasap sbulpjing 8y} ey} Juswpeds sy} o} sieadde ji T

}S9I8jul d10)sIY 10 [einjoaliydle [e1vads jo sBuipjing Jo sjisi| 9jidwoo 0 pasinbai si (Juswyuedsq ey,
P3J[ed Jayeulalay) JusuuoliAug sy} Jo Juswpedsq 8y} LE6L JopIO (puejal] uisyuoN) Buiuueld sy} Jo z{ spIuY Aq ‘1

SYIH3IHM
A1S3IYILNI JIHOLSIH HO TVHNLOILIHOYY TVIO3dS 40 SONIGTING 40 LSIT AYOLNLVYLS

1661 ¥3AYO (ANVIIHI NYIHLYON) ONINNV1d IHL



Page 9

‘2)ep aImn} € Je penssi aq Aew JouIsig 8y} Ul spiep) Jayio pue siuj o} buijejal sisi| J8ypnd 310N
6SS€ ¥3GWNN L1SI7 SONIATINg JIdOLSIH y102 Udie S p3aled

go8¢ld

1svy4134

Joallg aplejepy 81-0l

Hnoo ssusie)

JUSWUOJIAUT 3y} Jo Juswpedeqg

1sv47139 4O ALID IHL NI
L1SIAUILNI OIHOLSIH ¥O TVANLOILIHOYY

VI23dS 40 SONIATING 40 LSIT HLdld ALYIHL ANV Q3¥ANNH 334HL



Page 10

‘Alunwwod |eS0| 8y} 1o}

aouepodull [BI20S SBY pUB [0042S [BLOWS|
BuipseH jo Bumes ayj 03 sppe 3| “Jousu
1Biay-ajqnop anissaldwi ue yim bujjiejep
pue 2lqe) jeuiBlIo Jsow suielal ey pajeas
Apsepouws siyl ‘snjea dnotb sey j yoiym yim
(v1.00/#0/929H) 100428 [elowaly BuipieH
jo spunoub auy uiuIm peoy ybebal) jo apis
}sam ay} uo pajeoo| pue jses buoe) ueid uo
JejnBuejoay “Jeas ayj 0} suoposfoid pajgeb
j0 Jied pue yoiod ssuenus pajgeb ypm
llauuad ' Jo subisap auj 0} ‘0L6EL ™2 Hing

Zdg8 218

wiuy Aunod

isejjleg

peoy ybebeain

sBuijiel pue sajeb Buipnjoul

6161l - 006L ‘lley ysiied olqpal pejuolj-ajgeb payoelsg cd IIBH ysied pPiumollipy | #S2L 0BSEr 3sd/ibL | 8 L00/#0/928H
000°0L: 110
uonoaig Jay 005°Z:} JsquinN
jo aleq uolnenjeAs pue uonduasag apein) | peisi sieq Buipjing PUD Ysu| slaquinn J9d gH
dew sO

1SV4138 40 ALIDO FHL NI LSTHILNI OIYOLSIH ¥O TvANLI3LIHOHY 1VIO3dS 40 SONIATINg 40 1811 : mﬂm\ ﬁm,_,

FTNA3HOS

PISUMO|IIM PIBAA



Page 11

18

‘€.6) 1890J0Q | @10jeq 2uls 0S 3UOP SEY pue pue|
8y} Jo ued swuoy ‘Buipjing sy} o} paxy jou ybnoyyje ‘yoiym Buipjing ayj jo ab.|ILND U} uIyim ainjonys 1o 19algo Aue 'q
‘Bulp|ing 8y} 0} paxiy pue Buipjing ay} jo abe|iund 8y} ulyym ainjonJis Jo 1slgo Aue ‘B

A

~:Buip|ing pajsi 8y} jo Led se pajeai) aq |leys Buimojios su} Jey) sapiroid gk SjoIuY pies ey Jo (2) ydeibered 310N

\.
s
g =

jusLuiuoIIAUg BY} JO EmEtmamn_ U} 10} 1201y @._o_:wm\

o [/izy ) fg}.ﬁJ Jd/f +: & 7 /.,_h_u-.ﬁu/z (D‘W,N‘ paleq
O\

4

‘9|NPaY9S SUj} Ul IO }3S }SRIBIUI DLOISIY IO [Binjos}Iyole
leroads Jo sBuIp|ing Jo isi| By} Sepnoul Agelay Jeysq 1ey} ul 31 Buigqeus Jemod Jayjo Alens Jo pue |6 1opIQ (puelal)
wiaypoN) Bujuueld ayj jo zi 9joiy Aq 1 UO paiIsjuos siamod ay Jo asioiexa Ul justupedaq eyl 3404TNIHL MON

‘l1ounod A iseyieg pue [1ounod sBulp|ing SUOISIH SY} YlIM Pa)nsuco sey Juswpedsq 8yl g

\Jsalsjul OUoJSIY JO [einjosliyole
[e10ads jo sBuipjing aie 8|npayds payoepe ay) Ul paquosap sbulp|ing au; 1ey) uawuedsq auj o} sieadde )1 4

‘}sausjul oUo}sly Jo [einjosyyole [e1oads Jo sBuipjing jo sisi| 8)idwod 0} pasinbai si (Juswpedsq au,
P9||eo Jayeulsiay) JuswuoiiAug 8y} Jo Juswnedsq 8y} 166 JaplO (pueal| uieypop) Buiuueld sy Jo Zi opIuY Aq i

SVIY3IHM
L1S3YILNI OIHOLSIH HO TVINLIFLIHOYY TVIO3dS 40 SONIATING 40 1SIT ANOLNLYLS

1661 ¥3AMO (ANV1IMI NY¥IHLYON) ONINNYId SHL



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Page 13

9 Jo | ebed
Zaoollg aloelga vioc/eo/Ll ¥L/9/€  ¥102/€0/90 N4 aloeld uoisusjxse woolpaq 4/71e0/vL0c/z
isejleg isejleg isejjed %9 UBYOYY AI0}S Z UM
suapies peoy peoy auoje Jaddn g paoe|daJ uoisuaixa
a|Aopaqy auoje Jeddn apis Aalo}s a|buig
71 108)yoly g Jalesys
[ne4o|\ suher D SIN 8 IN
006 0814 OX6 0819 ¥10¢/€0/LL L9/ ¥102/€0/90 lInd dH9 ¢l14 uoness Bull|y JHYZ 4/€L€0/vL0e/Zz
UMO}S}00D UMO}S}000D 1sejleg papuspeun pasodoid
peoy uessi peoy Jayonog
sybeasjoo) peoy eze|d [eJowleg
veel umoyaINyo L JUN JO IseM\ WG/
ubisaq uebbe | 9] Auedwon ealy Jiediep
|eoD uessi
XH6 8119 ¥102/c0/LL L9/ ¥102/€0/90 lind isejjed ‘'suoneAs|s d/2Le0/vLoe/z
poomA|oH jabe o/ 19048 UBIH 2/-1/ 81ua) aueT yoinyo
peoy aioys HAW9 [N [P Buiddoyg sdoys uj Jawio4 pue Aiu3g siabunjod
€€ S91eI00SSY 0} suoljels)je Jayjo pue
sybnouing 1901413 ybiy Buioey juouy
|[9BYDIN doys mau e apinoid
0} Buipjing Bunsixa
JO Juswiysiginiey
avg ¢ldg ¥102/c0/L L L9/ ¥102/€0/90 Iind ARS| uonednooQ a|din|y 4/11€0/7L02/Z
i1sejjeg weby o0 py] 1sejleg ul 8snoH apinoud
YIS SaINJUaA Y4 aNuUaAY UIMI| Q| 0} Auadoud |enuapisal
lleyuaul 62 Buiisixa 0} uoisua)xa
Buluueld vS1 /suoljelsye pue asn
Jo abueydo pasodoid
jues|jddy pajepileA| PpleA djed [SETNEREN| adAL uoleoso |esodoid| Jaqunp 92uUdidjdYy
ajeq uopjesijddy
jsej|eg
¥Z : jJuno9
L ¥1L02/LLIE O} | ¥1L0OZ/LLIC--POIDd 3Y) 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 14

9 Jo ¢ ebed

34¢€ /19 arevid vioc/eo/LL vL/0L/€  ¥1L0Z/E0/0L [In4 are vig jueinejsal d4/¢ee0/vLoc/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1seyjeg 0} Aianijep ezzid
aNuaAy peoy peoY SpPIEUMOIMBN 10} Aeme aye) pooy Joy
yiedAeH SpJEUMOIMBN Jaddn €zz-122 wou} asn jo abueyn
¥9 syoayyoly  Jaddn gzz-12e guun
aJowjio Yeqoy g un
9)s3 osisig
436 9¢€14 8d9 6€19  ¥10¢/e0/Ll vL/Lie  ¥10¢/€0/L0 N4 aveelld "MOopuIm d4/12e0/vL0c/z
AaggeumoimaN AmaN 1sejjeg Bunsixa jo [erowas pue
peoy ne’ [IMueys Adoueo pue punouins
peoy 91 S8JIMBS II'H sJ9led ¢Sl-¢vl apnjoul o} Buipjing
wuuy 6.¢ Ayunosg MINL JO uoiieAs|s juoly
SJO8HYOIY e Ul \LLY JO uolejejsuyl
pue JaxeRpiym
ddc ¢vld rvesila v10c¢/eo/Ll vL/LIE  ¥10¢/€0/L0 N4 rvesilg ‘uoisusixs 4/02€0/v1L0¢/Zz
euswA|eg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg Jeal pue suolels)y
}984)S ussnp peoy wiuy peoy wiiuy 00C-961
HNOoY sueo|s 002-961L dAS
L olpmS Y
14€ €119 d3€€Llg  v1oc/eo/Ll vL/0L/€  ¥L0Z/E0/0L N4 d3c€Llg Buijjemp jo seau 4/61€0/v1L02/Z2
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1seyeg 0] uoisuaixa Aalo)s
ua0saI) anuany BNUBAY YHOMSUIY 9G| a|buis Jo uonoaig
ualeA nyg yuomsuly 9G1
ZC dUlluQ sueld uosqio ueug
d|geployy
dog Lild dNv cLlg  v10¢/e0/LL vL/LIE  ¥10¢2/€0/L0 N4 dNv cllg “Bulemp 4/51€0/v10¢/Z2
peoy us|9 seyeg Jseyeg O JUOJ} O} UOISUB)IXd
[IlYyMopesi\ zZ2Z uno)H uno) JewApe g Aalo}s a|buig
Aauleay| sewer Jewdpe g
e[ BlIBYdIN
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
2 - JUunoyo

L ¥1L02/LLIE O3 | ¥10Z/LL/E--POlI9d 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 15

318 ¢19 youelsg  $10¢/€0/cl
isejlsg 181s|N N4dl
EETIS
Kor ¢ s1enyoly
uoy|iweH
g3¢ /19  ¥102/€0/¢L
isejleg
198418
Jawiep 0e
ueleyuniey|
ysexnpy

jueo|jddy

pajepijeA
ajeq

vL/I0L/€

vLI0L/E

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ ebed

¥102/€0/0L lInd 9d0 9149

isejled
Sied [lIyusaey Gg
SpUNoIY) [IyusAey

102/€0/01 N4 0o¢lld
isej|leg

peoy neswlQ 6vy-Svv
8SNOH uepeN

¢® 1 syun

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

uoieso

2 : Junon

‘Buidded wnjuiwnie
Odd Ul paysiul

JooJ ey} e apinoid

0} 9peoe} UId}Sam

uo ajqeb payoud

10 [eAOWRY ‘Sapeoe)
UJBYOoU pue UId)SEd
uo Buijielsp youq

paJ Bunsixa 0} Japual
8}Jlym pue apeoey
UJBY)NoS JO JOO}}

1S4} 0} Mmopuim Jabue|
auo yum juswaoe|dal
pue smopuim

OM] JO |[EAOWIBI ‘BpEede)
UJBYOU JO J0O}}
punolb 0} SMopuIM
Bunsixa omy Jo [eAowal
pue Joop SS82E Mau JO
Buisudwos suoieas|e
|eulajxa 0} suoljels)e
pue aoueljus ulew

0} UOISU)Xa JOUIIN

juoly doys mau

yym ayeo pasodoud
o} doys gAQ ueoea
wouJj asn jo abuey)

|esodoud

L ¥102/LLIE O} | ¥10C/LL/C-:POlidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/v2e0/v10e/Zz

4/€¢€0/v1L02/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



9 Jo { ebed

Page 16

dd/ 814 juswdolersd  #102/€0/E) vLLLIE  PLOC/EO/LL N4 Vv Gld ainjiuiny 4/62€0/v102/Z2
isejleg [eloos isejjed 198418 JO uonejejsul
peoy |lyoeag  JO uswyedsq 1ou1eoewA|eg pue sjuswanoidw
asnoH peoy Jabumodiunop abejuouy doys ‘Buined
llyoeag SHN sdoys Jebuigjodjunoyy  BuO}SpPUBS YlIM 9oBLNS
yyedjooy Bunsixa
10 Juswaoe|day
orLvilg  v1L0c/c0/EL vLLLIE  ¥LOC/E0/LL jus orLvild ubig doys Vv/82€0/v102/Z2
isejleg WISSIUSAPY isejjeg
yed uliqua|o yied uhiquais ey
VIl dSIMEGN
Ao|ss01) X3y
ase691d9 vloc/eo/el vL/LLIE  PLOC/EO/LL N4 adoe6 914 aoud} d4//2€0/v1L0¢/z
1seyjeg )seyeg Bunsixe 0} suoijels)e
anlQ aALQ wisyualg L§ pue uoisua)xa
wisyualg Le Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg
ueuuoq V4N
Nv0ZlL19 9leH,O IEINJN  ¥10¢/e0/cl vL/0L/€  ¥L0OZ/E0/0L N4 nos 6149 wooipaq 4/9¢€0/v10¢/Zz
Aunwung jsejjeg |euonippe/wood Ajlwe}
yed si[jiwuens 10} MOJ[B O} UOISUa)Xa
abuelg) L¢ Y Yied POOM3PIOLD {1 apis/ieas Aalo)s
n°02°uoissiwiad a|qnop pasodoud
Buiuue|diu'mmm 9 abeueb jo uonijowaqg
14e €119 uojnog 8or - 10¢/€0/CL vL/0L/€  ¥L0Z/E0/0l lind4 daootld pus 4/52€0/v1L02/Z2
1sejjeg 1sejeg a]qeb 0} mopuim [9A8)
Jua9sal) yinos peoy Aybeuiq z| ybiy % Joop mau pue
uauep nyg ao1joeld |eluag Aybeuly Jeal 0} JawJop Y)im
ZzZ duljuQ sueld UOISIBAUOD 80edS JOOY
d|geployy

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

plleA @) uoneso |jesodo.d

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ajeq
¥ : Junon

L ¥1L02/LLIE O3 | ¥10Z/LL/E--POlI9d 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 17

dyz 819
1sejjog

peoy [1yoseg
9SNoH
Ihyoseg SHN

¥ae6 0¢ld
Jefssoin
peoy
uebjedjeg vz
ubiseq bBulp|ing
pJe)o01)

Avelg
pieules
peoy 1semAjnL
8 108)1ydly
indiey Aieg

9909149
isej|led

dHed

UOLLIB JUNOIA|

0t py1 ubiseQ
uejdiuyos |

juswdojana
[e1o0S
104 uswyuedsq

odevld
isejleg
)
JoweoeyA|eg

anuaAy
elapung

9l uingyoelg
Ined JN

NG 619
Iseyeg

s|iiH Asuid

g0z uouleoN
pJeyory JN

G149

Iseyog

apeled
llyuioyy 8z
aoueA d sIN

jueo|jddy

9 Jo g ebed

vLLLIE  vLOC/E0/LL Iind

vLLLIE  vLOC/E0/LL Iind

VLILLIE  ¥LOZ/SO/LL pasodoid
ejeoyIue)

al

VLILLIE  ¥LOZ/SO/LL lin4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

Myeellg
isejjeg
Aiebewd|eg
Jua0saI)
yiedybiH je spue

0ge vi 19

1sej|eg
aloweoeyh|leg
anuaAy elepung 9|

Te vlg

isejleg

peoy

spJeumomaN Jaddn /LG

1sejjeg
apeled [Iyuioyl gz

uoieson

2 : Junon

9|od

9JIAJSS pUB UWN|0D
Bunybi| Jo uoneosojal
pue saaJ) Bunsixa

10 uoneoo|suel |
‘peay Buiuiny

MaU e pue sAeq
Bupjied jo uone|elsu|
UOISUB]Xa Uy
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls
100} punolb pasodoid

Bunsixa
yojew o} ssysiul} ||
‘Buljjemp payoejep e

JO Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUBIXd
Aal03s 9|buls pasodolid
Buijlemp

0} UOISU9)Xa Jeal
Aa10}s om} Jo uoloaIg

|esodoud

L ¥102/LLIE O} | ¥10C/LL/C-:POlidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/€€€0/¥1L02/Z

4/2€€0/v1L0¢/Z

dat/ieeo/vioe/z

4/0€€0/¥102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 18

rv.glgd
isejled
anuaAy
Allemies
60} snjeu|

d3zsvlg
1sejleg

EETIS
uopua.e|)

L1 P
$198)1Y2JY AINH

H46 914
isejjed

anlQ

SEepeT 00l
Yled adio
abpugsjleg

¢ S1o9)Ydly
9ouadg uojueH
aeyoen

N6 8lL19
poomAjoH
yled saussweaq
91 S}O9YdIY
Ayjeay

AsnTH L

nvsclLlg
isej|eg

peoy
JOUBASOIS) Z9|
anua)
Ajunwwo)
JOUBASOIS)
dnoig
uswdojanaq
Alunwwo)
198.11S Uspoy
HNS €14
UMO}IIH
1934)S UlB\ 72
py] seiadoid
afseouse)

Iseyjeq
yied s|inkie
9y pueleqop

UuImI|

jueo|jddy

9 jJo 9 abed

vi/icre  vioc/eorct N4
vi/icL/e  v10c/e0/ch ind
viicLe  v10c/eo/ch ind
vi/icLe  v10c/eo/ch ind

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

Xdc ild
isejleg

198418 Buuep Le-€2

9SNOH |eipayied

lvscilig
sejleg

peoy IOUBASOIS) Z9|

sg8 1ild
isejled

peoy us|9 G91-€91

isejjed

Yed a|iinlie of

uoieson

yZ : Junod

abejuouy
Bunsixa ulypm yun
WLV | jO uohejelsu]

'sajeb pue
90Ud} W' JO UoljOaIS
pue sanijoey buibueyo

apinoid o} uoisuaxa
Aa103s 8|buis pasodoid

SyJom
[euJa)xa pajeIoosse
pue sbuipjing

Ase|oue snid L3ing

Sk, S}JOM UOI}ONJISU0d
10 sjiejap apinoid 0y
(4/8212/2002/2) s¥00|q
juswiede panoidde
10} 8WBYIS papuswy
abeieb

Bunsixa JoAO UOISUBIXD
100}} 384l [elled

|esodoud

L ¥102/LLIE O} | ¥10C/LL/C-:POlidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0¥€0/¥10¢/Z2

d4/6€€0/¥10¢/Z2

4/8€€0/¥10¢/Z2

d/v€€0/v10e/Zz

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR
n -@EE._bﬁ nm
LR AT D



Page 19

Ad9 614
isejleg
peoy

suoleiN LS
S [Ve\v
J}ouquaals
alydyy uely
ONc 19
isejleg
19218
Awapeay 0t
pieog Aleiqi
'3 uojeonp3
isejleg
rvzeld
Isejleg
anuany
Allemies 601
pajwi snjjeu|

rv.gelg
isejled
anuaAy
Allemes
60} snjeu|

meys-piemAeH
SN % N

d3c¢ .19
isejled

peoy neswliQ
198113 8000
¥ pIydloig
uy 103§

J9ouadg
puy syIep

D7d J89ouadg
pue syep

juesijddy

¥102/€0/81

¥10¢/€0/81

¥10¢/€0/81

¥102/€0/81

viLEL/IE

14747

14740

1470474

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo | ebed

7102/€0/€L N4
710¢/€0/Cl N4
¥10¢/€0/Cl N4
¥102/€0/ZL jus

WBSIUBAPY

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

619
1seyleg
suapJen sijiwuens 08

d3c¢ /19 1sejeg
198.1)S 95000 pue peoy

neawlQ aull Aemjies ayy Aq

papunoq piydloiqg uy |loos
10 1sam (xoudde) wgg pue

0] Juaoelpe Ajjoalip pue

z3. 6149

isejjeq

peoy uingsi L1G-€LG
juswdojanap |Iejey

Z3. 619
1sejjeg

PeOY wingsi ZLG-€LG
2I0]S |le}oy

uoneso

8¢ : Juno)

Jauiop
YlIM UOISISAUOD OIj1e

pue uoISud)Xe Jeal
A810)s Z jo uoioa.]

|ooyas ay) jo ued se
asn 1o} Jun Wooisse[o
a|gnop Jejnpow

Ka103s 9|buls pasodolid

wel| pue we Qg'6
usamjaq salloAllep
Aepung mojje 0}
#£90/96/Z uolssiwiad
10 0L UoiIpuod Asea 0y
uopeojdde gz oIy

subis doys ¢

|esodoud

L ¥102/¥Z/C O} | ¥10¢Z/8L/C--PoOlidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/1¥€0/¥102/Z2

d4/2€€0/¥10¢/Z2

4/9€€0/¥10¢/Z2

V/SEE0/VLOC/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



] Jo z ebed

Page 20

A9vLlg  v10¢/e0/Le vL/EL/IE  PLOcC/E0/El 4 A9 119 8evL/LL0C 4/Sv€0/vL02/Z2
isejleg isejjeg /Z §21 Buljomp
aAuq uebipien aAuq uebipie) LG Bunsixa jo Jeal
LG Uue|UDoN 0} UoIsua)xe Aal0}s
SIN % JN 9|buis Joj lenosdde
Buiuued o} suoneusyy

MV¢ v19 d36 0¢€19  ¥10¢/c0/8L vLiEL/E  vlLOg/eo/eL Iind [ANKS| Buissolo 4/7v€0/vL02/Z
iseyjleg Jebssoi) Jsejjeg abpug mau e apinoid
peoy juowjag auI MaN ¢ MOY UMOYIIN + Buissouo abpuqg
(0) A4S SJIPIIA J818IN SNIBSDY Bunsixa ysiqinau
solpn)g ainyeN smopesj bog :s9)eb + Buiousy
Aemyied + sBuijies jo uonoais
p17 diysisuped :syjediooy Bunsixa
YMIN aoepnsal + syjedjooy
M3U JO UOISIAOI-

dd/ 814 juswdolered  #102/€0/81 vL/ELIE  PLOZ/E0/EL N4 dH8 ¥114 'seal} )9alis 4/€¥e0/vL02/Z2
isejleg [eloos isejjed JO uojejjejsul pue
peoy |lyoeag  Joj juswyedsq 3ed plo Buioepnsal apnjoul
9SNOH A0S BepUAL 0} syop “sdals
1Iyd99g SdN pue Buljies puey ypum
s|jem Buluiejal ‘sAeq
Buyied mau apnjoul
0} JnoAe| Buppied
JO uoljeinBiuoosy

Buiuue|d adoold vloc/eo/ve vLieLe  vLog/eo/el IInd 3Jac 149 dA0Qe Woolyieq 4/2v€0/vL0e/Zz
Aal9 julod i1sejjeg 1sejleg pue Jooj} punoib
SMOJIM BUL L anuaAy juowiag ¢/ uo uayo}Iy Joy Jeal
91509 JadieH 0] Uoisualxa Aalo)s g

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

|esodoud

PlleA 3jeq uoneso-

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ajed
8¢ : Juno)

L ¥102/v2/€ 03} | ¥102/8L/E-:POliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 21

nve Li19
isejjed

djed

eysuels g|
uosAlg uaqoy

rog 9lg
1sejjog

peoy [IIyusney
0S¢ S10a)yoIy
yeuueH

pue plesanzyid
ZS6 8¢19
pEaya)IuM
peoy

aelgmey 99
S108)IYa.y AIOA|

NS G189
1sejleg
peoyY YUON

Z9 ubiseQ
Aantey ujjon

1vZ 09N
Je)sayouely
19211 uewpiey
¢ d7171 9808

jusbe
0/0 UIAIBYS S

vali 119
isejled
anuany [efoy
py1 Auedwo)
Buipiing anio
wJogey Jais|n

jusbe o
/9 IN Auadoud
UJBYUON

7ING 619
isejleg
anuaAy
Aemuieq

/ As|peig
9 SIN % IN

vasy

jueo|jddy

¥102/€0/81

¥102/€0/81

¥10¢/€0/81

¥102/€0/81

¥10¢/€0/81

14704745

14214743

14214745

142474

viLEL/e

PlleA 9jeq

. o ¢ abed

¥10¢/€0/71

7102/€0/Y 1

¥10¢/€0/vL

¥102/€0/v

¥10¢/€0/EL

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

Iind

Jussuo)
Buipiing
pelsi

e
WIasIeApY

Iind

ind

adA}

uojesijddy

nve L1149
isejled
yled eysueis) g

vai ilg
isejjeg
anuany [efoy

sejjed
peoy sjied Lye

NS 619
isejieg
anuany Aemiie /

dde sild

isejled

peoy aloys
alojsiadng peoy aioys
isej|eg epsy

uoleso]

8¢ - Junoj

Bulemp

Bunsixs Jo Jeal

0} UoIsualxa Aalo)s
ajbuls jo uonoaig

Auadoud jo Jeal
0] Bulume Jo uonoaig

ubis pseoqiig

UOISUBIXd JO apIs
pue JeaJ 0} UoISUa}Xa
Ka10)s 9jbuig

4/1v0L/€L0C

/Z uoneoidde
Buiuueld jo g uonipPUO
Asen 0} uoneoiddy

|esodoud

L ¥102/v2/€ 03} | ¥102/8L/E-:POliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/06€0/¥10¢/Z2

0g71/6v€0/¥102/Z

V/8¥€0/¥10¢/Z

d4/.¥€0/¥102/Z2

4/9¥€0/¥10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 22

AVl G219
alowoiqg

19811G seoulld
1 pajwi
StV eN\Y
uunp 3y

XNv 119
isejleg
EEDI
AswobBiuopy
Zl-¢ uojsnoH
uojsuyor
AVl Gcl9
aJowo.q
199418 S92uUlld
¥1 pajwi
S [Ve\v
uuinp 3 ¥

aloeld
isejjled

peoy auojepy
Jeddn / papwi
Auedwo)

pue ysny

93/.¢19
isejjed

1984)S pJojpsg
/-1 @insia
B Sy ‘aunyng
10 Juswypedaq
NHE €119
isejleg

19818
yueqesoy

ey pakes|3
lemuw|3
93/¢19
jsejjed

1984)S pJojpsg
/-1 @insia
B Sy ‘aunynQ
J0 Juswypedaq

XS9 6149
isejjed

peo.

suoeiN Lyl
1slj9buen]
8yl uyor

1S Jo yainyo
jueo|jddy

¥102/€0/81

¥102/€0/81

¥102/€0/81

¥10¢/€0/81

/ Jo  ebed

¥102/€0/81 s
WIasIeApY

vL/8L/IE

vLELIE  YL0C/E0/EL Iind

¥10¢/€0/81 jussuo)

Buipiing
pajsi

vL/8L/IE

¥10¢/€0/v jussuoy

Buipiing
pajsi

14245

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

voe 119

isejjeg

}981)S BUOIA 6-1
,8bueyox3 uio),

d9€ 6119
isejleg
peoy wLiuy €09

voe 119

isejleg

}931)S BUOIA 6-1
,8bueyox3 uio),

XS9 614
isejled
peoy auoleiy Lyl

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

Buijiem

ulenno o} JAUIA ‘epeoey
ul 9oeds 9|0SU0D
Bunsixa 0} eiose}
‘suwinjod Bunsixa 0}
Slauueq [eollaA ‘oug
Kemeaye) pooy

J0y 03 8sn jo abuey)

"ajed pue doys ‘aoeds
uoneuasald/uoniqiyxs
‘s90140 Buipnjoul
a1)ua) JOYSIA pue

gnH s}02S 18)s|N O}
eale yueg Jooj} punoib
1o asn jo abuey)

yoliod/|ley asuesua
19|10} JO JuUBWIYSIqINal
pue suolnela)y

|esodoud

L ¥102/¥Z/C O} | ¥10¢Z/8L/C--PoOlidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

VIvSe0/v10¢/Zz

4/€5€0/¥102/Z

0871/25¢0/¥10¢/Z2

0871/15¢0/¥10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 23

dyz8lg
1sejjeg
peoy [IIyoesg
asnoH
lhyoseg SHN

selg
ajowo.qg
}J9al}S sadulld
1 penwI
Sj09)IYOIY
uunp 3 ¥

3JvsGllgd
isejled
peoy

wiuy 2g¢
J00|4 puU0oasg
Auedwo)

Q piojmel)
' Malpuy

juswdojans(
[e100S
J0} Juswpuedaqg

93,219
isej|eg
EETIS
piojpag /-|
ains|o] pue
SHY 8innd
J0 Juswypedaq

NO. 819
isejled

peoy

[lyoseg 96
3}ied ssauisng
[llyoseg
uoljeloossy
BuisnoH Auuu]

jueo|jddy

¥102/€0/0¢

¥10¢/€0/ve

¥10¢/€0/0C

pajepijeA
ajeq

VLI8LIE

vL/8L/E

vL8LIE

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo g ebed

¥102/€0/81

¥10¢/€0/81

¥10¢/€0/81

[LYNEREN| adA
uojesijddy

uoneolddy
ajeq

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

Jusasuo)
Buipiing
paisi

X35 6l1d
isejjeg
peoy

llysAB) pue peoy Jejnoalin

YLON usamjaq uopounp

voe 119

isejled

1984}S BUOYIA 6-1
,8bueyox3 uio),

HOl .19

isejled

juswueqw g sijiwuens
sabe)on MalAynos G-|

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

"alnjiuany
198418 pue sbuijies
‘spae|joq ‘Bunyby
1o0.)s ‘soal) 1901}
‘spueq buined auojs
|eJnjeu Jo uolje|jelsul
“yledied pue yjedjooy
Bunsixa jo Buloepnsay
Buijjem ureuno

0} JAul\ :90eds 8j0SuU0d
Bunsixe 0} elosey
:suwinjod Bunsixa

0} sJauueq |edIlaA oug

saiadoud

pais!| Bunsixa ‘oug 0}
SMOpPUIM ySes Jaquil}
M3U U}IM SMOPUIM
yses Jaqui Bunsixs
10 Juswaoe|day

|esodoud

L ¥102/¥Z/C O} | ¥10¢Z/8L/C--PoOlidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/65€0/¥10¢/Z

0871/25€0/v10¢/Z2

0471/95¢€0/v10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



/ 1o g ebed

Page 24

1499¢19 v10¢/e0/Le vLielie  vlL0C/co/6lL Iind Md. 619 suonjelsye 4/59¢€0/¥10¢/Z
ybnologs||iH 1sejjeg [eulajul Jouiw
a)eo) aueT yied 198418 [9Y13 0S pue uoisua)xe Jeal
Z Jaegr AKa10)s om} pasodolid
Hv6 L1189 ¥102/€0/¥e vL/6L/E  ¥LOZ/E0/61 N4 HV6 L1149 (wo bley wnwixew) 4/¥9€0/v102/Z2
}sejleg Jseyeg uaalb Bumoq
peoy peoy UMO)SUOSIBpUY £9 0} Bunybipooy) |aAs|
UMO]SUOSISpUY MOJ JO UOI}08IS By |
€9
P71 gnID siuus |
ume] pue
Buimog sjje4
rog old ¥102/€0/ve vLIVLIE  PLOC/E0/VL Iind isejjed suonjelsye 4/€9¢€0/¥10¢2/Z
i1seyjjeg abe 09 pi peoy uingsi| €0/ |eulalxa pue juoy
peoy [[lyuaaey 9SNoH e|len J00|4 }s.14 0} Auoo|eq ‘eoe.is}
0S¢ s1o8yaly Jooyy 3su1} dp1A0Id 0)
yeuuey Joou jo [eaowal |erued
pue pjesanzii4 ‘sasiwald Jeq jusoelpe
Bunysixe 0} uoisuaxa
apinoud o} jueinelsal
wloJy asn jo abueyn
dd/ 814 juswdoleAed  #102/€0/02 vL/8L/IE  ¥LOZ/E0/8L I4E] dH8 119 "sbuljiel 4/19€0/v102/Z2
i1sejjeg [eloos Wiuy-0D pue sdajs ‘soal}
peoy |1lyoeag  Joj Juswnedaq jsejjeg 199.)s JO uolje|jelsul
asnoH yied plo ‘Buioepins-al
lyosag sHN ua9sal) ue|isAjleg pue buined-al ‘sjlem

Buiuieyas yum sabueyo
|oA8] ‘saoeds Bunyied
apn[oul 0} @oeds

10 uonjeinbyuooay

|esodoud

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

jueo|jddy

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

PlleA 3jeq uoneso-

ajed
8¢ : Juno)

L ¥102/v2/€ 03} | ¥102/8L/E-:POliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 25

/ Jo J ebed

Al00L19g all vloz/eoive yLi0c/e  ¥102/€0/0C jussuod 341 119 ubis 04g71/¢.€0/¥102/Z
}sejjeg $910)g 09S9 | Buiping 1sejjag Bunosloud pue sjAuin
peoy palsi anuaAy [eAoY €6-16 yum ubis doys 1oy
uingsi Jeddn 9SNOH Jieppuls Juasuo9o Buipjing pajsi]
anuany J00|4 punol9
prapien
| P71 Buluueld
auQgZauQ
Al00L19g all vloc/eoive yLi0c/e  ¥102/€0/0C s 341 119 ubis V/1.€0/¥1L02/Z
1sejjeg $910)g 00S9 | WISSIUBAPY 1sejleg LY Bunosloid pue
peoy anuaAy [eAoY £6-16 s|Auin yum ubis doys
uingsi Jeddn 9SNOH Jiepuis
anuaAy J00|4 punolis
papen
L P17 Buluueld
auQZau0
sdesLld aNo vv¥19  v10c/eo/le vLieLie  vL02/eo/6lL jussuoy sgesild ayoald 047/.9¢€0/¥10¢/Z
isejleg llepusysng Buipiing isejieg 0} s@01yj0 Bunsixe
peoy nysre4 g pais peoy WLy €¢g woly asn jo abueyd
wuy €96 val }JoI0sI0H |ned
aHe 1914 4v9 619 +10¢/€0/¥¢ vLi6Lie  ¥1L02/e0/6L IInd 4v9 619 Buljlemp Bunsixa o} yu| 4/99¢€0/¥1L0¢/Z
ybew.iy 1sejjeg )sejjeg paze|b Aslo)s a|buls
IIH sAasui] G| anug Aqio ybealspisen pue juswyede Auuelb
WZubisaq Ang, LS slayer anuq Aquo Lg e apinoid o) abeleb
ybisjysy 0] syJom pue abeieb

Bunsixe Jo Jeal 0}

uoIsua)xa Aalois 7 |

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8¢ : Juno)

L ¥102/¥Z/C O} | ¥10¢Z/8L/C--PoOlidd 3y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 27

NAL 6L19
J0bueg

apeled suapiep
pJo7 ¢ 8Injosiydly
a9)oN Ale

Mdo0 914

isejleg

peoy |Ilyusrey ey /y
UieI9o 9|BIuoHIN

990019

isejjeg

980[D 8yl 8
S108}1y2Jy G doysyIopn

3d8 819

ynpAue)

ded

BaqubnoT g1 108)yIY
BUUSMO J0U0D

./ Jo | abed
DY v14
isejjed
SMII\ DYz v19
ueyoBWUS|D 1sejjeg mopuim ajqeb
L J9198UM a vLiEL/E SMII\ Ueyoewud|o | Bunsixe 0} Buizelb Jesjo pasodoid 4/9600/¥102/Z2
dre 219
1sejjeg ‘obe.eb Bunsixa
yied dre 219 JO 9pEedE} PUEB JO0J 0} UoljeJd)e
uoydweH G¢ 1sejjeg apnjoul 0} wood Bulal 0} abeleb
BUUSMOA [IEIN yLIELIE Yied uoydweH Gg payoene Bupsixa Jo UoISIBAU0D 4/1200/v1L0¢/Zz
dga00l14
1seyeg swoolpaq
peoy dga00l19d [euonippe pue Ajjin ‘usyoyy
uadiQ /1 ssoy }sejeg /Buiuip/buiall ueid uado apiroid
asin g In viieLie peoy uadiQ /| 0} UoIsudlxs Jeas Aaio)s om| d/vsviieLoe/z
vO/9¢ld
isej|eg
peoy wLuy
MBIAYLON 9 S3¢ 219 "Jousjul 0} Juswiysiqinjay
¥/ 1dy 1sejjag ‘pabiejus Apybiis uinyal
uebuio) Aoy vLIELIE SNUBAY alowessq ¢/ Jeal jo pjingal pue uojijowsd 4/08€L/€1L02/Z2
panssj JaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ELIEYETE)Y
aon isejieg
L ¥102/9¢/€ Ol . vL0Z/SL/E -wol4 panss| uolsidoag
anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
panss| suoisioaq suonedliddy Bujuueld poUNWESNS o iy

o o siutipcag



Page 28

. Jo g obed

ovy GlLld
isejjag vy Gllg
yied aumopsue] Z5 ebe 1sejjeg yoJod juol) pue UoISUBIXa
$90IMIBS Ubisag VAN o/ Aejgr vLIVLIE Yied wel|impo 0Z Jeal fa103s o|buls pasodold 4/¥800/7102/Z
1N/ /€19
HY9 619 AegqgqeumoimeN
1sejleg aAlQ 1INZ /€19 aoueua aIYaA Bunsixa
yied Jsysayoioq Ve M3IABUI /| AaqqeumoimaN uapIm snjd UOISUB)Xd Jeal
ubisaq [|puuaq uney  AoJ||oN BuueID vLvLie BALIQ malABuld /| pue apis Aai0}s ojbuls Jo uoyosi] 4/¥0LL/EL02/Z
ZN9 619
isejjeg
dNUdAY |eJowled OCL dHo 0L19
108}1yo.y palapeyd abe 0/ i1seyjjeg ‘Buljjemp 0} uoisuaxa
uostuo ybnH Apun oewio) vlierie uinos xied Aybeuiq 01 Jeal Aauojs g 4o uoposig d/€€10/¥102/Z
d39619
HOG €219 Isejleg
Jaquio) apeied
pio4 Buuene| eg pue|siiay d3961d
[IIAl UloD 8yl ¥ l1eqdwe)n i1sejjeg Buljjlomp 0} uoisuaixa
1081yoly paieg uyor eylep vLIEL/E speled pue|susy { Jeal Aauo)s ojbuls jo uonoaig 4/0€10/¥1L0¢2/Z
179619 149 614 Buljiel/jjem
1sejleg i1sejjeg Alepunog Mau pue UoISUa)xa
AL dulogsO obe auoel\ Jaddn Jeal Aa10)s g apnjoul o} Buljjomp
z/ fong3o uyor o0 Aley d vLIEL/E jled suinoquey /| Bunsixa o Juswysiqunjoy d1/6210/¥102/Z2
990914 isejleg
1sejleg apeled |9IUOAY
Mied UOLLIBIA JUNOW Ot 0Z SOWoH i1sejjeg ‘Buijjlemp 0} UoisuL)xa
py7 ubiseQ uejdiuyoa | pajusy jsejjeg viieLie dpeled [SIUOAY 02 Jeal Aai0)s om} Jo uonoalg 4/9¢10/v10¢/Z

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

L ¥1L02/92/€ :OL .VvL0Z/EL/E -WwOl4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 29

d1v €219
SpPIeUMOIMBN
190.1S Jusbay

0G AL SP8NYdlY vOd

Mgo0 919

jsejleg

peoy [llyusaey ey /.y
yeb6an 9 61uobo

ME0 919

1sejjeg

peOY [Iyueney ey/f
yresnop 8|BIuoDo

va.sslg

1sejjeg

peoy

SIYBUID €1 108)YDIY
S8uor | Yol

lrevld
isejleg
anuany
Aessel\ g

Jexeq |ned J\ ¥1/02/€

998 z19
Iseyeg

JEETIE
lleyusur ge-z¢
lleyusury ey
P11 (seyjeq)
sjueine)say

Janes|g v1/0¢/€

g98¢ld
jsejleg

198119

lleyusaui 8¢-¢¢
lleyusaui

8yl pirisejleg
sjuelneisay

J8nes|g v110¢/€e

NVZ 19
Iseyeg

peoy juowjag
0l Yoy
diysmojje4

uenlsuyn vL6L/E

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

juesijddy

L ¥102/9¢/€

. Jo ¢ obed

lrevld
isejjed
anuany Aassel G

vOs 114

isejied

yinog asenbg |lebauoq ¢-|
Buip|ing JaAes|) uosuiqoy ay |
Suun

VoGS 119

isejleg

yuoN alenbg jjebauoq ¢-|
Bupiing

JBABS[D pue UosuIqoy 8yl G Hun

Nve v19
isejied
peoy juowjeg ol

uoneoso]

Buideospue| pue sylom
|eulalxa pajeoosse Yim Jayyebol
Buijjemp juswaoe|das pasodoid

sBulume seaued

0O uone|ejsul ay} pue (suonejnbal
Buipjing 198w Auoojeq

Bunsixa ayew 0}) apelisnjeq
auojs Bunsixa pulyaq apelisnieq
sse|b Aiepuooas pasodoid+
MOPUIM 8Je9 100}} punolb

0] sBulume seaued Jo uone|ejsul
ay) pue (suonenbal Buipjing
yum ueldwos apedisjieq bunsixa
Buuspual jo sesodind ayj Joy)
Auo9jeq Jooy 1811 Uo (spelisnieq
BUO}S dAneI009p BunsIxs jJo

aul| 8y} pulyaq Jis 03) epesisnjeq
sse|b Alepuooss pasodold

abeubis juoly doys

|esodoud

101 . PLOZ/SLIE :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d/6111/€102/Z2

4/98€0/€10¢/Z2

0871/58€0/€102/Z

V/iZLEL/IEL0e/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 30

. J0 ¥ obed

rrlL v19
isejjed
yainyo
g9a.0¢€l9d  SISIPOUISIN 8.4
youredumoQ anuaAy Yied rrL v19
peoy abueis GOl |@MoN 1sejjaeg lley Ajunwwod
9 sjuswdojareg OS [ew.oN Jojsed y1/0¢/€ SNUBAY Yled G01L Yoinyo Bunsixs 0} uolsuslx3 d4/G¢10/vL0e/Zz
X300L19
isejjed
Al UBMOYSIU| i1sejjeg asnoy
G9 Sue}y uoslly yi/0¢/e Al usmoysiu] G9 Jo apis 0} au0}s pue abeses 4/901L0/v1L02/Z2
MHO0 2919 vg9 6149
BIION isejjed vd9 614
peoy ajes) AuuadjeH Nied euuep 1sejjag a|geb pue Jeals
St PY HLY ubiseg 6C uebiop yL/02/e Jied eullei 62 0} uojsujxs Aa10)s-z pasodoid 4/8600/¥102/Z2
9496149
NH6 0€19 isejjed
Jebssoi) susples g49619
peoy [adey) s)}00y snidAD 1§ 1sejeg Buijamp jo
G9 ubisag Apauuay| Buiws|4 Aeunpy ¥1/02/€ suspJes snudA) Lg Jeal 0} UOISUS)Xa pue suoiels)y 4/52S1/€102/Z
Z46 1119
isejleg
peoy
umojsuemsls Z46 1119 Jeal
GE spuemoy 1sejjog 0] uoisuaixa Aaloys a|buls Bunsixa
plesso y1/0¢/e peoy umolsuemsls Ge SA0(QE UOISUBIX® J0O}} }sil4 4/S.€1/€1L02/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L ¥1L02/92/€ :OL .VvL0Z/EL/E -WwOl4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 31

. Jo G abed

Hgoolld
jsejlad
9d9 92149 peoy
ybnologs|iiH uingsi Jaddn oLlg
peoy Yollusps  eAuQ AeIsiooT )sejleg
G| S}o8NyaIY Z olIzusyoep aAlQ abe.eb pue Buijjemp

suIolN AleNOIN uop.o9 vL/Lz/e Ka|$x007 g ou 0} Jusoelpy 8)s payoejep e o} ajis pasodoid O/.¥00/7102/Z
vac v19
0¥ iseyjeg vas vig
[ebauoq ‘0D aloweyoeyAjeg }sejleg
wiod sA9|binp  aAuLQ @9JU0ID €1 aloweyoeyAjeg Buijjeomp
Buniq exe|p peqoy lojke] |oeyoIN vL/Lz/E aAlQ 83|uo|D g 10 Jea. 0} UoISudlxa Aalols 8|buIS 4/£¥00/¥102/Z
HOY €19 aNe 19
AmoN 1sejjeg
unuewA|eg yed aNeE v19 'Jool Bunsixa 0} suonela)e
1NOY BLOWPIA | Ayopoouy v }sejlag pue uoISud)xa juol) Aa10)s
sueld swoH Jaubiseg uosqio Jejed vL/Le/e yied Ayopioouy pi Z ‘uoisus)xe Ieal Asi0)s s|buIg 4/8000/¥102/Z
FH. v2l9 av.slg
pletules Jseyjeg
peoy usxoouxAjleg  ed suspyoouy av.slg (0/z61L1LI0102
02 1081yoly gl Ssaipuy }sejleg /Z |lenocidde snoinaid ) abeleb
Youyedxyry uyor usydeig vLILZIE ied auspyoouy| g| 0} Jusdelpy oisswop pue Buljjemp meN 0/89¢1/£10Z/Z
191 v14
Iseyjeg
peoy
neueoewA|eg 191 v14d
8Z Spoo Iseyjeg sjo|led
uloypoelg vL/Lz/e peoy NeuesewA|eg gz Jo abelols sy} Joj uoisusix3 A/LLELIELOZIZ

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L ¥1L02/92/€ :OL .VvL0Z/EL/E -WwOl4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 32

are .19

isejleg

Aenp oewoi)

90140 seo dayL

dnoig ubisaq oJesuo)

Nav L1g

isejleg

19aiS

Ae Ly-2€ panwi
dnois) sawoH aspien

SHg8 819
ynpAue)

peoy ybnologs|iiH
6% ublseq Sd

SHg 819
unpAue)

peoy ybnoiogs|iiH
6v ubiseq Sd

A9 619
aoe|d

aunue|63 ¢ spo8pyoly
plesabzii4 Apauuay

NNI 219
isej|eg

peoy AysiaAiun
isej|ed
Ajsianiun
suaanp

Nns.6lg
isejjed
peoy ua9|si
67 pajwI]
S [Ve\v
uojsjoy AueH

dH¥ 519
isejleg
IEETIS
J9)SENOIN OF
s19bpoy wi|
dH¥ §19
isejjed
IEENTS
J8ISBNOIN OF
sJabpoy wi|

NNI 219
isejjed

peoy Alsianiun
juswpedaq
sejelsy isejleg
Ajisianiun
susanp

v1/S2/€

viivele

viivele

viveie

vi/ie/e
panss|

. J0 9 abed

NN 219

isejjed

peoy AlsiaAiun

1sejjag AjsiaAlun s,ussnp

NV9 619

isejleg

peoy AjsisAlun

aNUBAY 8||IAUIBIUNOS L/

dH¥ 619

wiuy 09

Isejleg
199113 J8ISeNOIN Ot

dHb 619
Isejied
198113 J9)SeNOIN OF

AV9 619

isej|eg

aNUBAY poomwi|3
juswyedaqg Aydeiboan)

JO 100Y9S gNO 40 spuno.b sy} uj

‘llem Azepunog
uiaypou o} siiedas pue ‘Buipjing
Sy 8AlBa1) Jo [00Yog 0} dwel

pue sdajs |eula}xa ‘@ouesjus mau
Buiwioy ‘uoisusixa Aiesodwajuod
Bunsixe Buippeoay

"Jeal 0} UOISUBIXa
Aa103s 9|buls Jo uoisinoid pue
ao1yo Ae|jioue Buipnpoul ‘papiaoid
sl 81e0 alaym ‘asnoy Buijemp
ajbuis e ajeal1d 0} asn jo abuey)

‘suonjess)le
[eusa)ul pue Buljjemp Jo Jeal
0} UOISU)X® Joo}} 1s.ly pasodold

Buljjamp jo Jeal
0} UOISU)X® J00}} }sJi} pasodoid

uol}epOW0I2E
Buiyoes) |aAs| Jaybiy Joy pajoals
Buipjing uoiepoWwo92E/aI11EaY}
a1n)o9| Jueosp Aleljodws |

4/9980/€10¢/Z2

d4/SEvLIEL0C/Z

0871/6960/€10¢/Z2

4/8960/€10¢/Z

d/2110/¥7102/2
JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

L ¥1L02/92/€ :OL .VvL0Z/EL/E -WwOl4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 33

panss|

/ Jo J abed

TH9 614
isejled
YLON Jed TH9 619
ybnoioqen i1sejjeg Jeal 0] uoisua)xa Aalols
88 duey Xa|y ¥1/92/€ UHON >ed ybnolioguen g8 8|Buis pue sbeieb juswoeoe|dey 4/8€00/7102/Z
30v 1219 Xd6 919
puejsijeod ybeassjisen
peoy aALIQ puejdoon] Xd6 9149
Aegbuiysep) ezs| 9/ J9j4 ybealspisen uolIsualxa aplis AaJ0)s a|buIs yym
Aaysnoop | usalg sawep pineq y1/52/€ aAuQ puejdoo 9/ uoIsua)xa Jeal Aalols g pasodoid 4/0821/€102/Z
d0¢ /219
uingsi
peoy euoyy alioslid
Buipiing Isejleg
wexa | 108)Iyoly peoy 3oouy| €8 ‘Buljemp
ybno|INJoN MIN IBY2HIN o JIN y1/G¢/E d719 G149 isejjeg peoy oouy €Q 40 Jeal 0} uoisua)xa A810}s oM | 4/2960/€102/Z
NNI 219 |lem Atepunoq
are /19 1sejjeg uJsylou o} sliedas pue sy
isejleg peoy AysisAun NNL 219 8Aljea1] Jo [00YoS 8y} 0} dwel
Aenp oewou) ¢ 1sejleg 1sejleg pue sdaj]s |euis)xd ‘@oueljus mau
201JO Sseo ayL Ajsianiun peoy Alisianiun Buiwioy ‘uoisusixa Aiesodwajuod
dnoug ubiseq oJesuo) s,ussnp v1/82/e Buipiing a1snpy Asiaaiun s,usanp Bunsixe Buippepay  0g1/0.80/£102/Z

JaquinN

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

L ¥1L02/92/€ :OL .VvL0Z/EL/E -WwOl4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 35 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Page 1 of 8



Page 36

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

3
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

4

Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0861/F
Brian Kennedy 19 Myrtlefield Park Agent Dynan Architecture 147 Sandown
Belfast Road
BT9 6NE Belfast
BT5 6GX
19 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE

Conversion and extension of existing detached dwelling house into 4 apartments. including
landscaping and parking (amended plans)

Z/2012/1162/F
Dr and Ms Manning and Burns 35 Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Bridgefield Avenue Office
Wilmslow 4 Cromac Quay
Cheshire Ormeau Road
SK9 2JS Belfast
BT7 2JD
Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN

Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology and the Built
Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in
overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design, failure to provide
adequate private amenity space, and would result in unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the
character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area.

Page 2 of 8



5

Page 37

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1428/DCA

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63

University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

6
Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F
Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews

with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development. (Additional Information)

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

Page 3 of 8



Page 38

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

7
Application Ref  Z/2013/0231/F

Applicant Ridgeway 103 Airport Road Agent Robert Gilmore Architects 64
Belfast Haypark Avenue
BT3 9ED Belfast
BT7 3FE
Location 103 Airport Road West
Belfast
BT3 9ED
Proposal Erection of a 15m tall galvainsed steel tower for "Work at heights" training

1 The proposed development is contrary to PPS 1 'General Principles' and DCAN 12 (2nd Edition) 'Planning
Controls for Hazardous Substances' due to its proximity to a Major Hazard Installation (COMAH); and if
permitted the development would result in an unacceptable increased risk to public safety in terms of the
prospective users of the development.

2 Having notified the agent under Article 7 (4) of the Planning (General Development) Order (NI) 1993 that further
details was required to allow the Department to determine the application and having not received this
information, the Department considers the proposal unacceptable as submitted.

8
Application Ref  Z/2013/0261/F
Applicant MJ Mcbride Construction Ltd c/o Agent Pragma Planning Scottish Provident
agent Building
7 Donegall Square West
Belfast
BT1 6JH
Location Lands at the junction of the service road into former Visteon factory and Finaghy Road North
opposite Castlewood Manor and Woodland Grange
Belfast
BT11
Proposal Erection of 9 apartments
9

Application Ref  Z/2013/0624/F

Applicant Helm Housing c/o agent Agent TSA Planning 29 Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
Location 2 Bellevue Park
79-83 Antrim Road
Newtownabbey
BT36
Proposal Demolition of 4 no existing dwellings on site and erection of 4no replacement dwellings with

associated landscaping and site works (amended plans)

Page 4 of 8



Page 39

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

1
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0749/F

Shane McCusker 608 Somerset Agent

Studios

Marcus Ward Street

Belfast

BT7 1RP Shane McCusker

Land to rear of nos 26-30 Belmont Avenue
Strandtown

Belfast

BT4 3DD

Erection of 1 detached dwelling.

Z/2013/0912/F
Hagan Homes Ltd c/o agent Agent AMD Architectural Design 8 Canvy
Manor
Drumnacavy
Portadown
BT63 5LP
462-466 Shore Road
Belfast
BT15 4HD

Conversion of existing first floor premises to 3no. apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it would not
provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely affected by noise, vibrations and
odours from existing commercial activity at ground floor level.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning Policy Statement
7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposal
will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision has been made for private open space.

12
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0944/F

Henderson Property Group PO Box Agent Clarman Ltd Lineside House
49 Hightown Avenue Lineside

Newtownabbey Coalisland

BT714LP

Lands at junction of Belmont Road and Pirrie Road and adjacent to 275 Belmont Road
Belfast

Proposed neighbourhood shop with petrol filling station facilities, ATM, forecourt canopy and
carparking.

1 The proposal is contrary to Addendum to PPS 6: Areas of Townscape Character in that the proposal, if
permitted, will result in harm to Belmont ATC through inappropriate scale, layout and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: General Principles in that, if permitted, will result in
demonstrable harm to the character of this established residential area.

Page 5 of 8



Page 40

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

13
Application Ref  Z/2013/0972/F

Applicant Una Somerville-Todd Architects and Agent
Planners 2nd Floor Titanic House
6 Queen's Road

Belfast
BT3 9DT
Location 2 8 10 12 14 Piney Hills and 166 Malone Road Belfast BT9 5NR
Proposal Erection of 6 apartments, 5 detached dwellings and residential nursing care home and

associated car parking/landscaping and ancillary works. (amended site address)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the character and environmental quality and residential amenity of the area through
inappropriate scale, form, massing, layout and would result in overlooking and dominance to neighbouring
residents.

2 The proposal is contrary to LC1 of the Department's 2nd Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safeguarding the character of established residential areas in that it would, if permitted, result in development
which is significantly higher than that found in the locality.

3 The proposal is contrary to the Department's Planning Policy Statement 2: Natural Heritage, in that it fails to
respect the topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted, harm the health and
condition of significant trees which are subject to a Tree Preservation Order due to its inappropriate siting,
layout, and ground remodelling works required to facilitate the proposed development.

14
Application Ref  Z/2013/1214/F

Applicant Fiona Loughrey C/o agent Agent McGarry Moon Architects Ltd 9
Fallahogey Road
Kilrea
BT51 5ST
Location 50 Malone Park
Belfast
Proposal Renovations and extensions to include demolition of existing rear return and garage, erection of

two storey rear return and basement and erection of two storey detached garage with ancillary
living accommodation above, associated site works

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 ‘Planning, Archaeology and the Built
Heritage’ and the Malone Park Conservation Area Document, in that it would, if permitted, harm the character of
the Malone Park Conservation Area through it’s inappropriate scale, massing, form, layout, design and finishes.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 (Addendum) ‘Residential Extensions
and Alterations’, in that it would, if permitted, harm the amenity of the adjoining residential properties by reason
of overlooking, overshadowing and dominance.

Page 6 of 8



Page 41

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) i
e i Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

15
Application Ref  Z/2013/1252/F

Applicant B Knox c/o agent Agent Robert Bleakley Architects Ltd 76
Main Street
Moira
BT67 OLQ
Location 278 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2HB
Proposal Demolition of existing garage and construction of dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 'Quality Residential Environments',
Policy LC1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 'Safeguarding the Character of Established
Residential Areas and DCAN 8, in that it would, if permitted, harm the character of the area through
inappropriate layout, design and scale resulting in detrimental backland development which would set a
precedent for similar proposals.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 'Quality Residential Environments',
Policy LC1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 'Safeguarding the Character of Established
Residential Areas and DCAN 8, in that it would, if permitted, cause unacceptable damage to the residential
amenity of both exisitng and prospective residents through unacceptable overlooking, overshadowing,
dominance and a lack of private amenity space.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 7, in that
it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since adequate provision cannot be
made clear of the highway for the parking and turning of vehicles which would be attracted to the site.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 2, in that
it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since the width of the existing access
renders it unacceptable for intensification of use and is not in accordance with the standards contained in the
Department’s Development Control Advice Note 15.

16
Application Ref  Z/2013/1309/F
Applicant Windsor Lawn Tennis Club c/o Agent TODD Architects and Planners 2nd
agent Floor Titanic House
6 Queens Road
Belfast
BT3 9DT
Location Windsor Lawn Tennis Club
37 Windsor Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EJ
Proposal Retrospective planning application for a storage container to facilitate the storage of tennis

dome and associated equipment when not in use.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character and appearance by reason of its scale, form and
materials which are not in sympathy with the characteristic built form of the area and do not conform with the
guidance as set out in the Malone Conservation Area document.

Page 7 of 8



Page 42

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

17
Application Ref  Z/2013/1470/F

Applicant Colin Clear 39 Orpen Road Agent Jim Ireland Architects Ltd 18 Moss
Belfast Road
BT10 OBP Banbridge
BT32 5EF
Location 39 Orpen Road Belfast BT10 0BP
Proposal Proposed new dwelling with parking to rear of 39 Orpen Road and new access and driveway to

the front of No. 39 Orpen Road (amended description and address)

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it would ,if permitted, result in unacceptable damage to the character of the area by reason
of overdevelopment of the site due to inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design and would
set an undesirable precedent for similar development in the area. The proposal, if permitted, would also fail to
provide adequate amenity space and would cause unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of existing
residents by reason of dominance.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7: Safeguarding the Character of Established
Residential Areas, in that it will increase the density of dwellings on this site in comparison to that found in the
established residential area and the pattern of development is out of keeping with the overall character and
environmental quality of the established residential area.

18

Application Ref  Z/2014/0074/F

Applicant J Brady Agent GT Design 10 Comber Road
Carryduff
BT8 8AN

Location adj to 42 Belmont Church Road Belfast BT4 3FF

Proposal Erection of dwelling and attached garage- amendment to previous approval Z/2011/0410/F.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it would, if permitted, be harmful to the character of the area through inappropriate layout,
form and massing resulting in overdevelopment of a restricted site and would cause unacceptable damage to
the residential amenity of prospective and existing residents by reason of dominance and overshadowing.

Page 8 of 8



Page 43 Agenda Iltem 8

Deparimant of Ho

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 4/3/14
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0037/F Full DATE VALID 1/11/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Sarcon c/o Agent AGENT McGinn Architects
Ltd 670 Ravenhill
Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
028 9064 8880
LOCATION 444 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use application from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of
freshly baked Italian pizzas for consumption off the premises
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f3



Page 44

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0991/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 9/5/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray AGENT BGA Architects
Street Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
028 9181 5736
LOCATION Adjacent to car park at junction of Ormeau Street and Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
PROPOSAL 1No. 48 sheet advertising hoarding
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if
permitted, would have an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter
created by a proliferation of existing and proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau
Road.

20of 3



Page 45

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1019/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 9/11/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray AGENT BGA Architects
Street Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
02891815736
LOCATION 55 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
PROPOSAL 2no 96 sheet advertising hoardings
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if
permitted, would have an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter
created by a proliferation of existing and proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau

Road.
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1392/F Full DATE VALID 11/28/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Raymond Watters 16 Salisbury AGENT
Gardens
Belfast
BT15 5EL
NA
LOCATION 9 Thomas Street
Belfast
BT15 1FF
PROPOSAL Change of use from dwelling to house in multiple occupation (HMO)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
36 56 0 0

30of3



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47 Agenda Iltem 9

Schedule of
Applications

Criteria for Office Meetings

As agreed at the Town Planning Committee of 7 November 2013:

To provide a reason or reasons, based on the criteria set out below,
when requesting a deferral of a planning application to enable an office
meeting to be held:

1. applications which clarify the interpretation of a newly published or
previously untested planning policy or where there is a lack of
specific policy;

2. applications which involve a departure from the Regional
Development Strategy or a development plan or a draft development
plan;

3. applications which have significant environmental impact, requiring
the submission of an Environmental Impact Statement;

4. applications which have generated strong local/neighbourhood
objections based on valid planning concerns;

5. where the council considers that all material planning considerations
have not been assessed or where the opinion has been made
contrary to, or departs from, prevailing planning policy.



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Belfast Council

Applications for Planning Permission

and

Applications deferred from previous meetings

4/3/14



Page 50

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 4/3/14
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1272/F Full DATE VALID 11/9/12
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Finaghy Primary Street Finaghy AGENT Belfast Education
Road South and Library Board
Belfast 40 Academy
BT10 ODR Street
Belfast
BT12NQ
90 564000
LOCATION Finaghy Primary School
Finaghy Road South
Belfast
BT10 ODR
PROPOSAL Construction of a single storey development consisting of a children's activity centre
and community cafe (Revised Site Plan)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 3 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f8



Deparimant of Ho

Page 51

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1330/F Full DATE VALID 11/28/12
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Carncastle Properties Ltd 24 AGENT Macrae Hanlon
Main Street Spence Architects
Hilltown 2 Bellsbridge
BT34 5UH Office Park
100 Ladas Drive
Belfast
BT6 9FH
028 9046 9669
LOCATION Site between nos 135 &143 Upper Springfield Road
Belfast (site of Mourneview Pub - now demolished) BT17 OLU
PROPOSAL Amended proposal: Apartments reduced by two units and apartment block reduced to
two storey. Erection of 15 no 2 storey dwellings and 4 no 2 bedroom apartments and
associated siteworks
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
26 34 0 0
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0663/F Full DATE VALID 6/12/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT North Down Leisure Ltd 10th AGENT Oscar & Oscar
Floor Unit 2
River House 48 High Street 8 Maxwell Street
Belfast Belfast
BT1 2DR BT125FB
028 9002 0999
LOCATION 149 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7AJ
PROPOSAL Partial conversion of attic storage space within existing bar premises into a smoking
terrace (Additional information received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

2 of 8

0 0



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0713/F Full DATE VALID 6/25/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Triangle Housing Association 60 AGENT McAdam Design
Eastermeade Gardens 1c Montgomery
Ballymoney House
BT53 6BD 478 castlereagh
Road
Belfast
BT5 6BQ
028 9040 2000
LOCATION 290 - 292 Holywood Road and 2 - 4 Station Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Supported living scheme comprising of 18 apartments and 1 shared house (4 people)
and associated works.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 0of 8



Page 53

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0847/F Full DATE VALID 7/29/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT NI Water Westland House AGENT WYG Engineering

40 Old Westland Road (NI Limited) 1

Belfast Locksley Business

BT14 6TE Park
Montgomery
Belfast
028 9070 6000

LOCATION Ormeau Avenue Hydraulic Upgrade

car park adjacent to The Stiff Kitten Bar between Hardcastle Street and Maryville

Street

Belfast

Co Antrim

PROPOSAL Proposed pumping station and combined sewer overflow chamber. This will include a

MCC kiosk, wash water booster set, lighting column, site boundary fence and
compound yard (amended description and plans).

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 8



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0979/F Full DATE VALID 9/3/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn AGENT James McKernan
Road Chartered
Belfast Architect 31
BT10 OAA Beechill Road
Belfast
BT8 7PT
078 7668 8160
LOCATION 47 Priory Park
Belfast
BT10 OAE
PROPOSAL Single storey garage and store to rear of property, with access off Priory Gardens
(Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f8



Page 55

Deparmant of e
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1086/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 9/30/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Quality Tailored Homes Office AGENT Quality Tailored
Suite 1 Homes Office
Cranmore House Suite 1
613 Lisburn Road Cranmore House
Belfast 613 Lisburn Road
BT9 7GT Belfast
BT9 7GT
028 9261 9328
LOCATION Office Suite 1
Cranmore House
613 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
PROPOSAL Advertisement at 1st floor level
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 Control of outdoor

Advertisements in that the proposal if permitted, would harm the visual amenity, character and
appearance of the area due to inappropriate siting on the host building and set an undesirable
precedent for further similar signage, resulting in further harm to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor
Advertisements in that the proposal if permitted, would harm the visual amenity of the
surrounding area due to visual clutter caused by the cumulative effect of the proposal when read
with other advertisements in the surrounding area.

6 of 8



Deparimant of Ho

Page 56

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1122/F Full DATE VALID 10/7/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT University of Ulster c/o agent AGENT JUNO Planning
and Environmental
ltd 322a Ormeau
Road
Belfast
BT7 2GE
90645222
LOCATION Proposed Greater Belfast Development
York Street/Donegall Street/Frederick Street
Belfast
PROPOSAL To vary conditions 3, 4,7, 9, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, & 27 and remove
conditions 23, 24 ,25, 26 ,28 ,29, 30, & 31 included on the decision notice for the
approved University of Ulster Greater Belfast development (Z2/2012/0361/F).
(Conditions 1, 2, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 13, 21, 22, 32 and 33 are to remain unchanged)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1343/F Full DATE VALID 11/19/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT M Cunningham c/o agent AGENT Bell Architects Ltd
65 Main Street
Ballymoney
BT53 6AN
02827666406
LOCATION 11 Maryville Park
Belfast
BT9 6LW
PROPOSAL Two storey side and rear extension, internal remodelling, widening of front access and
driveway and proposed new garage (amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 8



Departmant of the

Page 57

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2014/0055/F Full DATE VALID 11714
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs D Wright 2 Sans Souci AGENT Clem McKee
Lane Architect 140
Belfast Comber Road
BT9 5QY Dundonald
Belfast
BT16 2BP
028 9048 9185
LOCATION 2 Sans Souci Lane
Belfast
BT9 5QY
PROPOSAL Two storey extension to side & rear of dwelling & elevation alterations
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 8



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Routine Correspondence
	Routine Matters 1

	5 New Applications Received
	Applications 18 - 24 March 2014

	6 Streamlined Decisions Issued
	7 Deferred Items Under Consideration
	8 Reconsidered Items
	9 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council Schedule - full refusal reasons 3 April 2014


